SIDELETTER NO. 40

As of July 1, 2014;
Renewed as of July 1, 2020

Ms. Carol A. Lombardini

President

Alliance of Motion Picture and Television Producers, Inc.
15301 Ventura Boulevard, Building E

Sherman Oaks, California 91403-5885

Re: Remote Editing

Dear Carol:

During the negotiations for the 2020 Basic Agreement, the parties discussed the issue of remote
editing of episodic television series. The parties will establish a committee during the term of
this Agreement to discuss remote editing for episodic television series. The committee shall be
comprised of appropriate representatives from the DGA and the Employers.

Sincerely,

)/

Russell Hollander
National Executive Director

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
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Carol A. Lombardini
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